
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:34 AM 
To: Jeff Tracy 
Cc: sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com; marcelo.borges@tramontina.com; 

otavio.carneiro@akerman.com; kate.quelch@akerman.com 
Subject: RE: Request for Work Plan Extension Request - Mirro Co Plt 2 (Former) - 

BRRTS No. 02-36-588656 
 
Hi Jeff,  
 
DNR will provide a 30 day extension, so please submit the work plan on or before May 18, 2023.  
 
Regards,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Jeff Tracy <JTracy@Geosyntec.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 9:42 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com; marcelo.borges@tramontina.com; 
otavio.carneiro@akerman.com; kate.quelch@akerman.com 
Subject: Request for Work Plan Extension Request - Mirro Co Plt 2 (Former) - BRRTS No. 02-36-588656 
 
Tauren – 
 
Geosyntec, on behalf of Tramontina, is requesting an extension to the off-site investigation work plan 
for the former Mirro Co Plant 2 site (BRRTS No. 02-36-588656).  Emma MacAlister has left Geosyntec 
and we are identifying internal resources to assist in developing the plan. The work plan will be 
submitted to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR), and after the work plan is 
reviewed and approved, the parties will act expeditiously to implement the plan. 
 
Please confirm your approval for the extension. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jeff Tracy 
 
 
Jeff Tracy, PG (WI) 
Principal 
Geosyntec Consultants, Inc. 
309 N. Water Street, Suite 350 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Phone:   414.918.7481  Mobile:  414.378.8633 
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Follow Us – LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | YouTube 
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